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MR, NLOMITR: Call Case Mumber 6751,
P, PADILLA: Application of Tennaco 0i1l
Company for the rescission of special pool rules, Cddy

County, New Mexico.

I O P

MR. KELLALLH: 1'm Tom Kellahin of Santa
Fe, New Mexico, ‘appearing in association with Mr. Greg
Simmons, counsel for Tenneco 0il Company. He is an attor-
ney admitted to practice in Oklahoma and Texas.

MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Examiner, if I may
make an opening statement.

MR, NUTTER: Cure,

MR, SIMMONS: By Order No. R-4157,
dated Jure 21, 1971, the Division created the Catclaw
Draw-Morrow Gas Pool for preduction of gas from the Morrow
formation.

As defined by the Division, the vertical
limits of the pool are 10,186 feet to 10,570 feet.

As defined by the bivision, the horizontal
limits of the pool cover all of Section 1, all of Sections

11 through 14, all of Sections 23 through 2%, all of Sections

38 thranah 36, all located in Tawnship 21 South. Range 28
East, Eddy Ceounty, New Mexice, and all of Section 18, 19,
and 30 in Township 21 South, Range 26 Dast, lddy County, lew

Mexico.




As defined by the Division, tho present
fiecld rales ovrovide for 6¢40-anere spacing units, and you'll
have to pardon me, I hava a very bad cold today.

By 1ta application, Tenneco 0il Company
raquesis that the special Tield rules for the Catclaw Draw
Gas Pool be amended to provide for 320-aore svacing rather
than the 640-acre spacing. UWe feel that the testimony
presented by Tenncco will show the following:

Number one, that the present existing
wells Go notr adeguately drain the hydrocarbon underlying
the presently existing 640-acre spacing units, and that to
prevent waste and protect correlative richts, the Division
should respace the Catclaw Draw-loryrow Gas Pool to allow
the drilling éf additional wells on 320-acre spacing units.

Wle also feel like the testimony presented
to the Division will show that the hydrocarbon now under-
lying the 640-acre spacing units will only be drained if
wells arxre drilled on 320's.

Mr. Examiner, I now call as our first wit-
ness, Mr. Wilsor, who has never been qualified as an expert

witnesas hafore the Division.

(litnegses sworn.)




DANIEL L. WILSON

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. SIMMOMS:

e

please?

A

a

DIRECT DXAMINATION

Sir, would you state your complete name,

Daniel L. Wilson.
And where do you reside?
San Antonio, Texas.

And would you state to the Examiner your

educational background?

A

I have a Bachelor of Science degree in

petroleum engineering from the University of Texas.

1]

L

A

0

And, sir, for whom are you employed?
Tenneco O0il.

and for how long have you been employed

as 2 petroleum engineer for Tenneco 01l Company?

A
Q
ersployed ag a petroleur engineer in the oill and vas industry?

A,

0

One vear,

Okay. Mr. Wilson, how long have you been

Three and a half vears.

Okay. #nd how long have you worked in
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the goutheast Hew Mexico area?
A Avproximately two years.,
MR, SIMMONS: My Izariner, I tender Mr..
Wilson as an expert petrolcum engineer.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Wilson fe qualified,
0. Okay. Mr. Wilson, I now hand vou what h
been marked as Exhibit Onc, and ask you to identily the
exhibit, please. |
A This exhibit shows the horizontal extent

of the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Pool. az dafined in

yveour cpening
statement, as shown in the heavy dark line surrounding the
sections indicated in your opening statement.

Q and I ask you to describe the line defined
as A'~A' and tell us what that is, please.A

A That line -shows the wells that we used
in the cross section that we'll be presenting as evicdence
later on.

Q Okay, and I ask you, as to the wells
identified within the boundaries of the Catclaw Draw Unilt,
have you evaluated the productién from those wells?

A Yes,

Q Okay. Mr. Wilson, was Exhibit One prepared

under your supervision and divection?

A, Yaea,
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narked as Exihibit

nlease,.

A
bhad Mannasa Aumo
s Ahd A -t b AA St  s RV AL N

extent from which

My,

Yhilson, X

now hand you what nas baon

oo and ask you to identify the exhibit,

Exhibit Two 18 a table of all the walls

ancineering study o determine the areal

hvdrocarvons were being drained in the

Morrow formation frorm these wells.

And, Mr. Wilson, what sources of data or

u Lo Gonke up witihv the

information contained on Exhibit Two?

A

The information that I used to comz up

with the data compiled in this table was performance curves,

P/z curves, and also log data on each of the wells.

g

Ané approximately for what period of time

did that data cover that you reviewed for this purpose?

R

This data covered the period of tine

since the wells were first put on »roduction up to approxi-

mately July of this year.

Q
that?

A
1879,

Q.

And approximately what period of time was

From 1972 to -~ August of 1972 to July,

lson, basgaed on your study

Okay, Uy, t7

1




of thce data that you've just described, and the information

appearing on Exhibit 9wo, do vou have an oninlon as to the
area being drained on an average by the wells presently
producing from the Catclaw Dyraw Unit?

A Yes. The results of my analysis showed
that the average drainage per well in this area was 281
acres.

Q Okay. Mr, Wilson, as I understand it,
it is'your testimony that the presently existing producing
wells do nct
now applicable to the Catclaw Draw Unit, is that correct?

A That is correct.

o Okay. Is it your opinion that if addi-
tional wells were drilled, the hydrocarbons now underlying
the 640~acre spacing units would be produced?

A Yes, that is my opinion, that additional
wells are needed to recover the hydrocarbons under ecach of
the proration units.

Q2 And based or your study and review, approx-
imately how much hydrocarbon do you feel would be produced
from the drilling of additional wells if the Division ap-
proved 320-acre spacing?

A We feel that we have a good chance to re-

cover an additional 2 Bef of gas with a possibility of nore,




bascd on the performance of the woalls in thoe area.

o Okay.
MR. HUPTTLR: ‘hat's peor vell?
A Yes,
MR, umTen: Tha
additional recovery per well?
A Yes, sair,
MR. NUTTZR: 2-billion cubic feet.

A Right, I think the average production

Q Mr. Wilson, was Exhibit Two prepared
under your supervision and direction?

L\> Yes.

Q Now, Mﬁ. Wilson, I hand you what has
been marked as Exhibit Three and ask you to identify that
exhibit, please.

A Fxhibhit Three is supportive reservoir
parameters that was obtained from log analysis that we

use in the volumetric calculations of gas in place in the

existing wells.

0 And, sir, what was the sourcees of in-
formnation that you reviewed and studied in order to come
up with the numbers that appear on Exhibit Three?

A Most of the data comes from log calcu-

lations. Some of the data camne from completion information,




&Y information.

how Exhibit Three relatos to the information contained on Ex-
hibit Two?

A The information in Exhibit Threce was used
to calculate the voluretric originzl gas in place per acre, and
that was compared with the gas in place obtained from the per-
formance of the wella, as seen oh P/z curves. From this compar-

ison the drainage per well was obtained.

Division approvaes the respacing of the Catelaw Draw-Morrow Gas
Pool that such action will result in the prevention of waste
“nd the protection of correlative rights?
A I do.
MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Examiner, I --
o First, Mr. Wilson, was Eixthibit Tlucee pre-
parcl under your supervision and direction?
A Yes, it was.
Q Okay.
MR, SIMMONS: HMr. Examiner, at this time

T wvonld offar intn evidence Fyhihite One #hrowe
MPUNUTPTER:  Tenneco Exhibits One through

“hyree will be admitted in evidence.

MR, SIMEONS:  And I have no further ques-

Q ould you explain to the Dxaminer, please,

0 Okay. Mr. Wilson, do you feel that if the




tions of Mr. Wilsom.

CROES EXAMINATION

BY HR, NUTILR:

Qo Okay, Mr. Wilson, in referring to your
’Exhibit Number Two, first of all, where is this ARCO Fed Com XNo.
1 on your Exhibit MNumber Onc? |

A Yell, this ARCO Fed Com No. 1 is outside
the boundary, as stipulated by the rules, but it appears in this
¢xiilblit because it is being reported ia the State preduction
books as Catclaw Draw-llorrow.

Q And what's the location of the well?

A The location of the ARCO Federal Well is

in Section 20 of Township 21 South, 26 East.

Q That would be the well that's on the cross
gection line?

A Yes, sir.

Q Just outside thc boundary of the unit?

A Yes, sir.

0 And then the rest I can find out where thay
are.

A Right,

0 Okay. riew, on your Exhibit dumber Two, Mr.

Yilson, you've got a per acyre wolumetrie orivinal gas in dlace




for each of these walls.

A Yo, sir.

Q Now titls is hased purely on a volumetric
calculation.

A, Right,

0 And then in your next column vou have ori-

ginal gas in piace based on the bottom hole pressﬁre over 2.

‘A Yesg, sir.

Q Yow, have you figured anywhere on here which-

ahawe 12a A mitsah af dha -
- sNr TV R 't St LI AV T Pl Lt Y ] N Bt A 8 A d

recovered from each of the individual wellis?

A Would you repeat tne guestion, please?

Q Eave you got a figure on either Exhibit
Humber Two or Three or will the next witness have a figure that
shows the recovary per well, for the individual wells?

A No, sir, we don't have an exhibit like --

0. As compared with the original gas in place
under that well?

A Y have a table, as such, 1t waan't pre-
sented as an exuhibit, but I have a table here that shows the ul-~
timate recovery of each of these wells,

Q. Under present conditions ~--

2, Yes, gir.

0. ~~ with the existing gpacing?
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A Yos, six,
Qo Can you iIntroduwce that or could you read
the figqures into the record, either ona?

Put go slow enough that I can write thenm

Aowm
A All richt.
Q Now, let me put a heading up there. This ;
is -~ 5
A This is ultimate -- |
& Lstimated wltlivate —~-
A -~ recovery in MMCF,
Q . recovery, and what recovery factor are

you using on here, or is this extrapolation of bottom hcle pres-

sures?
A Correct.
Q okay.
a These will be in MMCP.
Q okay.
A Catclaw Draw Unit 1-Y¥Y, 6080.
f 6030, okay.
9 No. 2, 13.500: Bo. 4. 10.850: Na. 5. 3470

No. 6, 3510; Mo. 7, 3595; HWo. 3, L45090: No. 11, 315:; the llan-Bet

Com YNo. 1, 8595; and the ARCO Fed Com Mo. 1, 425,

w0

go sorme of those wells ave goling to recover
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a pretty good percentace of thelr orieinal cas in nlace and 3ome
are going to just barely tap it,.
- A Richt.

And it looks like this Catclaw Draw Unit

Mo, L —— or No. 11, if it's 328, is going to yecover 315 I mee.
A That's right.
n. And you didn't have any data for your

volumetric calculations on No. 9 beczuse of poor log data.

A Yes, sir.

MR. SIMMONES: jr. Biaminer, do you have any
other questions?

MR. NUTTER: Mo, I'm just looking to see,
¥r., Simmons.

I believe that's all I have.

A I thihk the reason there's no recovery
factor showing up in these tiiings, because 1f you set them equal
racovery factor, you have to assume the recovery factor from the
pressure data ls going to have to be applied to the volumetric
equation, and they're just going to cancel out.

Q Yeah, and vhen you've got -- when you've
got another well on here. that's going to affect the recovery
from thesge wolls somewhat, too.

A, Somewnat. e think we'll probably encounter

gome -~ some of the sands that are -- that show some pressure
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depletion, but wea still feel that the avaraga drainage in the
vells 1a not anywhere near the 640-acva.

Qo Md you anticivate also that you'll recover
untapped stringers,

A Yag., sir, wa'll gen that nn the crnes seo-

—

. tion that Mr. Olson will present,
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further juestions)
of Mr. Wilson? He may hke excused.

MR, SIMMONS: !Mr. Examiner, if I may, X
would 1ike &0 »ud thias an +tha walld,
MR, NUTTER: Okay.

MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Ixaminer, at this time I

call to the stand our second witness, Mr, Olson, who has never

been qualified before the Division.

THOMAS W. OLSOY
being called as a witness and havirng been duly sworn upon his

ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT E@AZIHATIOEI
BY MR. SIMMONS:
Q r. Olson, weuld you state your complete
nang, vliease?

R Thomag . Olson,
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O rnd where do you raesida?
.9 San Antonio.
Q And would you state your educational back-
ground, please?
A I have a Dachelor of Secience dogree in geol-

ogical engineering from the Colorado School of Mines in 1974,
o) And, Mr. Olson, how long have you been a
geological engineer?
A Five years.

0 And how long aave you been working in the

southeast New Mexico area?

A Eight months.

Q Anéd by whom are you presoently employed?

A Tenneco 0Oil.

0 And in the course of your employment with

Tanneco 0il Company have you had an cccasion to study in detaill

the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Unit?
A Yes, I have,

MR. SIMMONS: My, BExaminer, I now tender

Mr. Olson as an expsrt.

MR. NURTPER: Mr. Olson ia gnalified.
Q OCkay. Mr. Olson, 3f you would, if you'd
go to the Exhibit Four, which wa have placed uvpon the wall, and

i'ad ask that you identify the exhibit, please.
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A The exhibit is a stratigranhic cross sectioy
which includes part of the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool and into
the Avalon-Morrow Cas Pool. It is an east/west cross section,
which I feel is renresentative of the Catclaw-Morrow Field. It
ia hung on a stratiagrarhic datum,; which ig a corralation noint
within the Morrow, and it entails the total vertical limiﬁs of
the Catclaw-Morrow Pool. |

The cross section illustrates the nature
of the Morrow Sand bodies. They are in separate bodics that are
not gondinucus asyose tho entirs arena, VYou can sge in dhe first
twe wells on the left part of the cross section that we have a
sand in the Upper Morrow, which is not contained in the rest of
the wells in the cross section.

You can see, as we move down farther in
the section, representative sards that are reservoir quality as
yellow; sands that are non-raservolr guality by log analysis as
being colored brown.

MR, HUTTER: Although vresent.

A Although present.

You can see that the reservoir effects are
so that you have several different types -~ or several dlifcient
sands within tha ponl that are being produced or tested gas;
DS1's being indlcated by the wavy lines: perforations of comple-

tions being indicated by the solld blachk lines,
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Moving over farther to tha cast into the
hvalen-Moxrow, we have closer well gpacing. I have an example
of the Ocotillo iills Mn. 1 in «hilch vou gee in the lower section
there wore two sands that wore neonetrated by that wellbore that
are saparata and that arne narfaratad and that a

o not ancountersd

2 - e

on welis on either side. e contend that deposition being like-

wise in the Catclaw-Morrow area, that this type of situation is

very likely to &rise on &rilling on a closer spacing on 320-s.
Moving farther down into the section, you'll]

whiaoh &

-t H el 4y PNAsA NS g R

it

tha most prevalent p
in the Cétclaw~norrow Field, is perforated in rmost of the wells;
however, most of the wells, according to Mr. Wilson's calculation$
will no+t drain over 320 acres. They average 281 acres,

Farther down in the section occurs another
sand, which is again not continuous throughout the cntire section
It's scparated and, acain, the same type of situation, wiere
several sands exist and vouire going to f£ind separate rescrvoirs
on closexr drilling.

o Okay, Mr. Olson, do you have an opinion
based on your study of the loas appearing on Exhibit Four as to
whether or not, in your opinion, the now existing wells will
actually drain €40-acre units not applicable to the unit?

a It does not apvear that all the sand will

be drained in the area by the current walls.

-

il

o
e

0 pnd do yvou Fecl like tho ¢ ng of

——--------—--lIIlIllllllll_lllllllllllllllll!ll

L
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additional well: is the only way that wéuld ingure the recovery
of hydrocarbons ‘that will not be recoversed out of the now oxistind
wells?
A, Yes, 1 Qo.
Q And based upon the present 540~acre'spacing‘
you are prevented from drilling additional wells, is that correct?
A That is correct.
Q. lr. Olson, was Exhibit Four prepared under

your supervision and direction?

A, Yes it was.
1] oOkay.

MR. SIMMONS: NMr. Bxaminer, I offer Exhibit
Four into evidence.

MR. HUTTER: Temneco Exhibit Rumbor Four
will be admitted in evidence.

MR. SIMMONS: Hr. Exaniner, I have no fur-
ther questions at this time.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of
Mr. Olson? He may be excused,

Do you have anything further, Mr. Sirmons?

ME, SIMMON

MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they
wish to offer in Case liuvmbeyr G7517?

HR. PADIVLA: Yes, sivr, I have a telegram
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subnitted by Sam €. Reed, Junior, Arca Landman Tor Inoxco 011l
Company, and it reads as Collows:

’ In refeorence to Catcelaw Draw Unit, kdde
County, New Mexico, Causc ilo. 6751, this will advise you that
INexco 0Oil1 Companv. a non-onerating warking intavaast ovmer in
the subject unit, concurs in the petition made by the unit oper-
ator, Tenneco 0il Company, on Cause 06751, Tha petition requests
the Board's consideration for a change in spacing. Sincerely,

Sam S. Reed, Junior, Area Landman.
Does anyonc clse have anything to offer in
Case 67512

Me'll take the case under advisement.

{{learing concluded.)
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MR. MUTTER: Call Case Number 6751,

MR. PADILLA: Apolication of Tenneco 0il
Company for the rescission of special pool rules, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellabiin of Santa.

Fe, New Mexico, appearing in association with Mr, Greg

D PR N P S

Simmons, counsel for Tenneco 0il Company. He is an attor-
ney admitted to practice in Cklahoma and Texas.

MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Examiner, if I may

make an opening statement,

MR. NUTTER: Sure,

MR. SIMMONS: By Order WNo., R-4157,
dated June 21, 1971, the Division created the Catclaw
Draw-Morrow Gas Pool for production of gas from the Morrow
formation.

As defined by the Division, the vertical
limits of the pool are 10,186 feet to 10,570 feet.

As defined by the Division, the horizontal
‘limits of the pool cover all of Section 1, ail of Sections

11 through 14, all of Sections 23 through 26, all of Sections

35 through 36, all located in Township 21 South, Range 25
Bast, Eddy County, New Mexico, and all of Section 18, 19,
and 30 in Township 21 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New

Mexico,




As defined by thé Division, the present

field rules provide for 640-acre spacing units, and you'll
have to pardon me, I have a very bad cold today.

By its application, Tenneco 0Oil Company
requests that the special field rules for the Catclaw Draw
Gas Pool be amended to provide for 320-acre spacing rather
than the 640-acre spacing. We feel that the testimony
’presented by Tenneco will show the followings

Number one, that the present existing
wells do not adeguately drain the hydrocarbon underlying
the presently existing 640-acre spacing uniﬁs, and that to
prevent waste and protect correlative rights, the Division
should respace the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool to allow
the drilling of additional wells on 320-~acre spacing units.

We also feel like the testimony presented
to the Division will show that the hydrocarhon now under-
lying the 64C-acre spacing units will only be drained if

wells are drilled on 320's,

Mr. Examiner, I now call as our first wit-

ness, Mr. Wilson, who lhias never been qualified as an expert

witness bhefore the Division,

(Witnesses sworn.)

S o e
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DANIEL L. WILSON
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. SIMMONS:

0. Sir, would you state your complete name,
rlease?

A Daniel L, Wilson.

0. And where do you reside?

A San Antonio, Texas.

Q0 And would you state to the Examiner your

educational background?
A I have a Bachelor of Science degree in

petroleum engineering from the University of Texas.

0. And, sir, for whom are you employed?
A Tenneco Oil.
0. And for how long have you been employed

as a petroleum engineer for Tenneco 0il Company?
a One vear.
0 Okay. Mr. Wilson, how long have you been
employed as a petroleum engineer in the o0il and gas industry?
A Three and a half years.

0 Okay. 2nd how long have you worked in



the southeast New Mexico area?

A, Approximately two years,

MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Examiner, I tender Mr.
Wilson as an expert petroleum engineer.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Wilson is qualified,

0 Okay, Mr. Wilson, I now hand you what has
been marked as Exhibit One, and ask you to identify the
exhibit, please.

A This exhibit shows the horizontal extent

of the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Pool,., as defined in vour o

h3
D
3
J
bl

statement, as shown in the heavy dark line surrounding the
sections indicated in your opening statement.

0. And I ask you to describe the line defined
as A'-A' and tell us what that is, please.

A That line shows the wells that we used
in the cross section that we'll be presenting as evidence
later on.

0. Okay, and I ask you, as to the wells
identified within the boundaries of the Catclaw Draw Unit,
have you evaluated the production from those wells?

A, Yes.

0. Okay. Mr. Wilson, was Exhibit One prepared
-under your supervision and direction?

A, Yes,
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0. Mr. Wilson, I now hand you what has been

marked as Exhibit Two and ask you to identify the exhibit,
please.

A Exhibit Two is a table of all the wells
that Tenneco owns in the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Ponl, and which-
I used to make an engineering study to determine the areal
extent from which hydrocarbons were being drained in the
Morrow formation from these wells.

0. And, Mr. Wilson, what sourceé of data or
information did you review in order to come up w
information contained on Exhibit Two?

A The information that I used to come up
with the data compiled in this table was performance curves,
P/z curves, and also log data on each of the wells.

0 And approximately for what pericd of time
did that data cover that you reviewed for this purpose?

A This :lata covered the period of time
since the wells were first put on production up to approxi-

mately July of this year,

0. And approximately what period of time was
that?

a. From 1972 to -- August of 1972 to July,
1979.

0. Okay. Mr. Wilson, based on your study




of the data that you've just described, and the information
appearing on Exhibit Two, do you have an opinion as to the
erage by the wells presently
producing from the Catclaw Draw Unit?

A. Yes. The resnlte of m

v analysis showed
that the average drainage per well in this area was 281
écres.‘

o Okay. Mr. Wilson, as I understand it,
it is your testimony that the presently existing producing
wells do not adeguately drain the 640-zcre spacing units
now applicable to the Catclaw Draw Unit, is that correct?

A That is correct,

) ‘ Okay. Is it your opinion that if addi-
tional wells were drilled, the hydrocarbons now underlying
the 640-acre spacing units would be produced?

A Yes, that is my opinion, that additional
wells are needed to recover the hydrocarbons under each of
the proration units.

0 And based on your study and review, approx-
imately how much hydrocarbon do you feel would be produced
from the drilling of additional wells if the Division ap-
proved 320-acre spacing?

A We feel that we have a good chance to re-

cover an additional 2 Bcf of gas with a possibility of more,

! el L i

|
|




based on the perforwmance of the wells in the area.

0

per well?
MR. MUTTER:
additional recovery per well?

I Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: 2-billion cubic feet.

A Right. I think the average production
in that area of the existing wells ic over & BCT

0. Mr. Wilson, was Exhibit Two prepared
B | under your supervision and direction?

A , Yes,

Q Now, Mr, Wilson, I hand you what has
been marked as Exhibit Three and ask you to identify that
exhibit, please.

A, Exhibit Three is supportive reservoir
parameters that was obtained from log analysis that we
use 1n the volumetric calculations of gas in place in the
existing wells.

0. And, sir, what was the sources of in-
formation that you reviewed and studied in order to come
up with the numbers that appear on Exhibit Three?

A, Most of the data comes from log calcu-

lations. Some of the data came from completion information,
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DST information.

0. tlould you explain to the Examiner, please,
how Exhibi% Three relates to the information contained on Ex-
hibit Two?

A, The information in Rxhibit Three was used
to calculate the volumetric original gas in place per acre, ard
that was compared with the gas in place obtained from the per-
formarce of the wells, as seen on P/z curves. From this compar-
ison the drainage per well was obtained.

0 Qkay. Mr. Wilson, do vou feel that
Division approves the respacing of the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas
Pool th't such action will result in the prevention of waste
and the protection of correlative rights?

A I do.,

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Examiner, I -=

0 First, Mr. Wilson, was Exhibit Three pre-
pared under your supervision and direction?

A Yes, it was.

0. Okay.

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Examiner, at this time
T would offer into evidence Exhibits One through Three.

MR.NUTTER: Tenneco Exhibits One through
Three will be admitted in evidence.

MP. SIMMONS: And I have no further ques-
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tions of Mr. Wilson.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

P

OKay, Mr. Wilson, in referring to your
Exhibit Number Two, first of all, where is this ARCO Fed Com No.
1 on your Exhibit Number One?

A Well, this ARCO Fed Com No. 1 is outside
the boundary, as stipulated by the rules, but it appears in this
exhlbit because 1t 1s belng reported in the State production
hooks as Catclaw Draw-Morrow.

0 And what's the location of the well?

A The location of the ARCO Federal Well is
in Section 20 of Township 21 South, 26 East.

¢ ( That would be the well that's on the cross

section line?

A Yes, sir.

0 Just outside the boundarv of the unit?

A Yes, sir.

0 And then the rest I can find out where they
are

A Right.

0. Okay. XNow, on your Exhibit Number Two, Mr,

Wilson, you've got a per acre volumetric original gas in place

A




for each of these wells.

A Yes, sir.

0. Now this is based purelyrégré ;olumetric
calculation.

A Right

0. And then in your next column you have ori-

ginal gas in place based on the bottom hole pressure over Z.

A Yes, sir.
Q Now, have you figured anywhere on here whicH
shows us how much of the original gas in place is going to be

recovered from each of the individual wells?
B A Would you repeat the question, please?
Q. Have you got a figure on either Exhibit
Number Two or Three or will the next witness have a figure that
shows the recovery per well, for the individual wells?
A No, sir, we don't have an exhibit like --
0. As compared with the original gas in place
under that well?

A I have a table, as such, it wasn't pre-

sented as an exhibit, but I have a table here that shows the ul-

timate recovery of each of these wells.

0. Under present conditions --
“9 A Yes, sir.
Q -- with the existing spacing?




A Yes, sir.

0. Can you introduce that or could you read
the figures into the record, either one?

But go slow enough that I can write them
down.

A All right,

0 Now, let me put a heading up there. This
is --

A This is ultimate --

o Ostimated ultimate --

A -—- recovery in MMCF,

143 - recovery} and what recovery factor are
you using on here, or is this ext;apolation of bottom hole pres-
sures?

A Correct.

0. Okay.

A These will be in MMCF.

0 Okay.

A Catclaw Draw Unit 1-Y, 6080Q.

0 6080, okay.

A No. 2, 13,500; No. 4, 10,850; No. 5, 3470:
No. 6, 3510; No. 7, 3995; No. 9, 14500; No. 11, 315; the Nan-Bet
Com No. 1, 8595: and the ARCO Fed Com No. 1, 425,

o So some of those wells are going to recover
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a pretty good percentage of their original gas in place and some

are going to just barely tap it,

A, Right.

0. , And it looks like thisg Catclaw Draw Unit
No. 1 -- or No. 11, if it's 320, is.going to recover 315. I see,

A That's right.

13 And you didn't have ‘any data for your

volumetric calculations on No. 2 because of poor log data.

A Yes, sir,

NS: Mr., BExaminer, 4O you have any
other questions?

MR. NUTTER: No, I'm just looking to see,
Mr. Simmons.

I believe that's all I have.

A I think the reason there's no recovery
factor showing up in these things, because if you set them equal
recovery factor, you have to assume the recovery factor from the
pressure data is going to have to be applied to the volumetric
equation, and they're just going to cancel out.

0. Yeah, and when you've got -- when you've
got another well on here, that's going to affect the recovery
from Lhese wells somewhat, too.

A Somewhat. We think we'll probably encounteq

some -- some of the sands that are -- that show some pressure

o
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depletion, but we still feel that the average drainage in the
wells is not anywhere near the 640-acre,

0. And you anticipate also that you'll recover
untapped stringers.

A Yes, sir, we'll see th

t on the cross ¢
tion that Mr. Olson will present,

MR, NUTTER: Are there any further questions
of Mr. Wilson? He may be excused.

! MR, SIMMONS: Mr, Examiﬁer, if I may, I

would like to put this on the wall, )

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Examiner, at this time I

call to the stand our second witness, Mr. Olson, who has never

been qualified before the Division.

THOMAS W, OLSON
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. SIMMONS:
0 Mr. Qlison, would you state your complete
nam=, vlease?

A. Thomas %. Olson,.




0.

ground, please?

ogical engineering from the Colorado School of Mines in 1974.

0.

geological engineex?

16

And where do you reside?
San Antonio.

And would you state your educational back-

T hava a Ramnhalar
L nhave a Rachelor

And, Mr. Olson, how long have you been a

A Five years.

o And how long nave you beeén working in the
southeast New Mexico area?

A Eight months.

0. And by whqm are you presently employed?

A Tenneco 0il.

0 And in the course of your employment with

Tenneco 0il Company have you had an occasion to study in detail
the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Unit?
A Yes, I have.

MR. STMMONS: Mr. Examiner, I now tendeyx
Mr. Olson as an expert.
MR. NUTTER:

Mr. Olson is qualified.

0. Ckay. Mr. Olson, if you would, if you'd

go to the Exhibit Four, which we have placed upon the wall, and

I'd ask that you identify the exhibit, please.
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A The exhibit is a stratigraphic cross section

which includes part of the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool and into .
the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool. It is an east/west cross section,
which I feel is representative of the Catclaw-Morrow Field. It
is hung on a stratigraphic datum, which is a correlation
within the Morrow, and it entails the total vertical limits of
the Catclaw-Morrow Pool.

The cross section illustrates the nature
of the Morrow S5and bodies. They are in gceparate bodies that are
not ¢

n+3
Tl

.
1 AamvAace Fha Anda e
s aana ~a R N e A AN e L N

b ~ U — 5 >
41 1

arca. cu can see in the fi
two wells on the left part of the cross section that we have a
sand in the Upper Morrow, which is not contained in the rest of
the wells in the cross section.

You can see, as we move down farther in
the section, representative sands that are reservoir gqualitv as
yvellow: sands that are non-reservoir quality by log analysis as
being colored brown.

MR. NUTTER:; Although present.

4. Although present.

You can see that the reservoir effects are
so that you have several different types ~- or several different
sands within the pool that are being produced or tested gas;
DST's being indicated by the wavy lines; perforations of comple-

tions being indicated by the solid black lines.

A
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Moving over farther to the east into the
Avalon-Morrow, we have closer well spacing. I have an example
of the Ocotillo Hills No. 1 in which you see in the lower section
there were two sands that were penetrated by that wellbore that
are separate and that are perforated and that are not encountered
on wells on either side. We contend that deposition being like-
wise in the Catclaw-Morrow area, that this type of situation is
very likely to arise on drilling on a closer spacing on 320-s.

Moving farther down into the section, you'll

find that the Tawer Sands, which

is the most prevalent producer,
in the Catclaw-Morrow Field, is. perforated in most of the wells;
however, most of the wells, according to Mr. Wilson's calculation?
will not drain over 320 acres. They average 281 acres,

Farther down in the section occurs another
sand, which ; again not continuous throughout the entire section
It's separated and, again, the same type of situation, where
several sands exist and you're going to find separate reservoirs
on closer drilling.

0. Okay, Mr. Olson, do you have an opinion
based on your study of the logs appearing on Exhibit Four as to
whether or not, in your opinion, the now existing wells will
actually drain 640-acre units not applicable to the unit?

A. It does not appear that all the sand will

be drained in the area by the current wells.

0 And do you feel like the drilling of
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additional wells. is the only way that would insure the recovery

of hydrocarbons that will not be recovered out of the now existing

wells?
A Yes, I do,
n AnAd haced ywmon the nregent 640-acre gna nee .
14 Rkl hadad et e g S i e e = i e et e I

you are prevented from drilling additional wells, is that correct?
A That is correct,
0 Mr., Olson, was Exhibit Four prepared under
your supervision and direction?
A Yes. it was.
0. Okay -
MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Examiner, I offer Exhibit
Four into evidence.
MR. NUTTER: Tenneco Exhibit Number Four
will be admitted in evidence,
MR, STMMONS: Mr. Examiner, I have no fur-
ther questions at this time. |
MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of
Mr. Olson? He may be excused,
Do you have anything further, Mr. Simmons?
MR. SIMMONS: No, sir, we do not.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they
wish to offer in Case Number 6751°?

MR. PADILLA: Yes, sir, I have a telegram
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o
submitted by Sam S. Reed, Junior, Area Landman for Inexco 0Oil
Company, and it reads as follows:
In reference to Catclaw Draw Unit, Eddy
County, New Mexico, Cause No, 6751, this will advise you that
INexco 0il Company, a non-operating working interest oyner in
the subject unit, concurs in the petition made by the unit oper- -
ator, Tenneco Oil Company, on Cause 6751. The petition reguests
the Board's consideration for a change in spacing. Sincerely,
Sam S. Reed, Junior, Area Landman.
MR. RNUOTTER: Thank you, Mr., Padilla,
Does anyone else have anything to offer in
it’ Case 67517
We'll take the case under advisement,
(Hearing concluded.)
7
-




REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached ‘franscript of
Heéring before the 0Oil Conservation Division was reported by me;
that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of

the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

ﬁ_ugg, \n.&,!; Cx.k.
Sally W.VBoyd, C.S.R.

{ do hereby certifr that the foregoing n
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Tenneco Oil

Exploration and Production

A Tenneco Company

Southwestern Division /,« RN

AT A pw
6800 Park Ten Blvd. » Suite 200 North / SO - —f_,/% i {
San Antonio, Texas 78213 LTI Sy LT ¥y

(512) 734-8161 e, L e TR

. ~
RS \“n, o P ‘ ), S Y
St ; ‘:)t‘\"‘ ) ;/:,7 /,/ )
" l* 0 s . "\ L .
October 31 ’ 1979 A P TS /j/ 7
Lo gy,

State of New Mexico hed 4
0i1 Conservation Division |
P. 0. Box 2088 (075
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Coas

Attention: Richard L. Stamets
Technical Support Chief

Gentlemen:

Tenneco 0i1 Company hereby requests that the Catclaw Draw (Morrow} Field
be brought under the General Rules and Regulations of Pennsylvania Gas

in New Mexico as per Rule No. 104. Our evaluation of the Morrow prod-
uction in this field indicates that the current wells are not efficiently
and effectively draining the 640-acre proration units dedicated to each
well. We feel that the spacing rule should be changed so that proration
units of 320 acres can be established which will allow additional wells
to be drilled to recover morrow reserves that are otherwisa unrecoverable
by exisiting production. If possible, we would like to be set up on your
docket for November 21, 1979,

Yours truly,j
) / e
/ 7
/3. G. Strother
JGS/DLW/mg

Se shh Gse CEEZ 7579

LIGER 1A 12/78




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
BANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEHOE January 10, 1980 S05) 627.2434

Re:
Mr. Thomas Kellahin
Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

CASE NO. 6751
ORDER NO., _R=-4157=C

Applicant:

Tenneco 0il Company

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-~-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other Gregory E. Simmons




STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT |
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TN THR MATTED QR mMin HBanTus

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION : ;
,DIVISTOV FOR THE PURPOSE OF i :
CONSIDERING:

f CASE NO. 6751
4§ Order No. R-4157-C
APPLICATION OF TENNECO OIL
COMPANY FOR THE RESCISSION

;OF SPECIAL POOL RULES, EDDY
COUNTY. WEW MEXTICQ, i

RSN TR

g

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION: , :

55 This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 12,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. WNutter,

; HO¥W, on this g3 day of January, 1980, the Division
‘Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
Fecormendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
‘premlses,

; FINDS1

i (1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subj=ct matter thereof.

]
(2) That by Order No. R-4157, entered June 21, 1971, in §
Lase No. 4548, the Division created and defined the Catclaw Draw-
“orrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, and promulgated specxal
pool rules therefor, which included a provision for 640-acre well
spacing and proration units and specified well locations,

_ (3) That by Order No. R-4157-~A, entered September 13, 1973,
the Division extended said special pool rules, and by Order No.
R-4157~-8, entered October 22, 1974, continued said special pool
rules in full force and effect until further order of the Division,

(%) 'Phrat the avplicant in the instant case, Tenneco 0il
Company, seeks the rescission of the special pool rules for the
spacing and location of wells in the Catclaw Draw=~Morrow Gas Pool,
and seeks to have said pool governed by the provisions of Rule
104 C 11 (a) of the Diviaion Rnlee and Dol atione far ooas nooln

........ sulatione fox gas poecls
of Pennsylvanian age.
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{5) That the evidence in this case indicates that tha wells
in the Catclaw Draw=Morrow Gas Pool are not draining 640 acres as
it had been thought that they would, but that they are in fact
draining somewhere between 281 acres and 353 acres.

(6) That production from the Morrow formation in the subject

pool is from many separate pay stringers which vary greatly in
areal extent and in permeability, porosity, and thickness, both
'withxn individual stringers and between str’ngers.

¥ {7) That due to the variation in the areal extent and in
permeability, porosity, and thickness of the stringers. there

1s considerable variation in the amount of original gas in place
tapped by the various wells completed in the subject pool, and
also in the percent of such original gas in place under each well
which may be expected to be recovered by the well.

(8) That due to the variation in the areal extent and in
permeability, por051ty, and thickness of the stringers in the
Morrow formation in the subject pool, the existing wells
‘(drilled on 640-acre spacing and proration units) are not be-~
lieved to have encountered many of the smaller stringers in the
reservoir, nor are they expected in all cases to effectively
and efficiently drain the stringers which they have tapped.

: (9) That to reduce the size of the spacing and proration
units in the subject pool from 640 acres to 320 acres would
tesult in numerous additional wells being drilled in the poeol,
and would greatly enhance the chances of tapping all of the
productive stringers in the reservoir, and could also improve
the drainage of gas from sitringers previously tapped by existing
wells,

(10) That the wells presently completed in the Catclaw Draw-
Morrow Gas Pool are not effectively and efficiently draining the
640~acre spacing and proration units assigned to them, but if
320-acre spacing and proration units are adopted for said pool,
the wells in the pool should effectively and efficiently drain
the 320-acre spacing and proration units assigned to them.

(11) That according to the evidence submitted in this case,
approximately 2 billion cukic fee: of additional gas may be
expected to be recovered by each additional well drilled as the
result of re301nd1ng the existing pool rules and developing the

Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool on 320-acre well spacing and proration.

units,
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(12) That the rescission of the 3pecial Pool Rules for the
CTatclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool as promulgated by Division Orders
Nos, R-4157, R~4157-A, and R=-4157~B is in the public interest i
‘and will not cause but will prevent waste, and will not impair §
but will protect correlative rights. L

(13) That such rescission should take effect on March 1,
1980, and after that date the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool should |
‘be governed by the provisions of Rule 104 C II(a) of the Division ;
“Rules and Regulations. i

(14) That the location of any well completed in or drilling
to the Catclaw Uraw-~Morrow Gas Pool on or before January 9, 1980, |
‘which location is not in compliance with the aforesaid Rule
7104 C II(a) should he approved, and that each operator in the
vool should have 30 days after January 9, 1980, in.which to file
new plats for each of his wells, showing the location of the well
}and dedicating thereto 320 acres, more or less, comprising any
.two contiqguous quarter sections of a single governmental section.

_ (15) That the Texas 0il & Gas Corporation Catclaw Draw State
Com Well No. 1, located 660 feet from the South line and 660 feet
‘from the West line of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 26
‘Bast, MNMPM, approved as an unorthodox location and subject to an
“allowable factor of 0.35 for 640-acre spacing should receive an
;allowatble factor of 0.70, if the W/2 of said Section 18 is dedi-
cated to the well under the herein-approved 320-acre spacing.

Any challenge to an allowable factor of 1.70 for said well should
‘e the subject matter of a separate case and should not be con- ;
‘sidered as part of Case No. 6751 nor as an attack on any vart of
this Order No. R=-4157-C except that part of this order that
‘relates to such allowable factor.

‘ (16) That Rule 1 of the Special Rules and Regulations for !
the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool as promulgated by Division
‘Order No. R~1670-~0, and as amended by Order iHo. R-4157-B, should
pe amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"RULE 1, Rach well conpleted or recompleted
or recompleted in the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool
or in the Morrow formation within one mile thereof
and not nearer to nor within the boundaries of another
nool producing from the Morrow formnation shall be
spaced, drilled, operated, and prorated in accordance
with the rules for the Catclaw Drawv~dorrow Gas Pool
ag set forth hercin.”
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(17) That Rule 2 of the Special Rules and Regqulations for §
thie Catclav Uraw-Morrow Gas Pool as promulgated by Division Order |
Ho. R=1670-0 should be amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"RULE 2., Each well shall be located not closer
than 660 fzet to the nearest side boundary of the
dedicated tract nor closer than 1980 feet to the
nearest end boundary ncr closer than 330 feet to any
quarter-quarter section or subdivision inner boundary."

(18) That Rule 9 of the aforesaid special rules should be
amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"RULE 9, & standard unit consisting of 32¢
acres shall be assigned an acreage factor of 1.00,
provided however, the acreage tolerances provided
in Rule 5(A) shall apply.”

_ (19) That Division Orders Nos. R-4157, R-4157-A, and R-4157-B
Bhould be rescinded.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

;. (1) That the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool is hereby de- |
fined as comprising the Morrow formation underlying the following
described lands in Eddy County, WNew Mexico:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 1 All

Section 2 Lots 9 through 16 and S§/2
Sections 11 through 14: All

Sections 23 through 28: All

Sections 34 through 36: All

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Sections 17 through 20: All
Section 30: All

{2) That Division Orders Nos. R~4157, R-4157-A, and
R-4157~B are hereby rescinded,

(2) Thuat the Catclaw Draw-~Morrow Gas Pool shall hereinafter
be governed by the provisions of Rule 104 C IX(a) of the Division! s
Rules and Reqgulations.

(4) <That Rule 1 of the Special Rules and Regulationsg for
the Catclaw Draw=-Morrow Gas Pool as promulqaucd by Division
Order o, R-1670-C and amended by Division order o, KR=45/1-bB

dicSnr Ll Fov e

e
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is hereby amended to read in its entiretv aa fallowe:

e

"RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted
or recompleted in the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool
or in the Morrow formation within one mile thereof
and not nearer to nor within the boundaries of ancther
pool producing from the Morrow formation shall be
spaced, drilled, operated, and prorated in accordance
with the rules for the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool
as set forth herein."

et e e

A (5) That Rule 2 of the Special Rules and Reanlations for
the Catclaw Draw-iforrow Gas Pool as promulgated by Division S ;
‘Order No. R-1670-0 is hereby amended to read in its entirety : f
ras follows:

"RULE 2, Each well shall be located not closer ;
than 660 feet to the nearest side boundary of the ‘
dedicated tract nor closer than 1980 feet to the k
nearest end boundary nor closer than 330 feet to any ;
quarter-cquarter section or subdivision inner boundary."

Y

? (6) That Rule 9 of the aforesaid special rules is hereby
amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"RULE 9. A standard unit consisting of 320
acres shall be assigned an acreage factor of 1.00,
provided however, the acreage tolerances provided
in Rule 5(A) shall apply.”

. (7) That the locations of all wells drilled and completed ;
in the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool are hereby approved.

(8) That the operator of each well in the Catclaw Draw-
‘Morrow Gas Pool shall have until February 9, 1980. to file with
‘the Artesia District Office of the Division new Forms c=-102,
‘Well Location and Acreage bDedication Plat, for each of his wells, !
:showing thereon the logation of the well and the acreage dedi- f
cated thereto pursuant to this order. Failure to so file such ‘
plats will subject the well to cancellation of allowable. i

(8) That the Texas 0il and Gas Corporation Catclaw Draw
State Com Well o. 1, located 660 faeet from the South line and
660 feet from the East line of Section 18, Township 21 South,
Range 26 Last, MPM, Bddy County, Hew Mexico, shall receive an
allowable factor of 0,70 effective March 1, 1980, provided Forms
C~102 have been filed for said well dedicating thereto the Y/2
Or said section 18,

P

y
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, (10) That any challenge to0 the aforesaid allowahle factor
of 0,70 for said Catclaw Draw State Com Well No, 1 shall be

- consldered as a separate case by the Division and not as an
attack on any part of Division Order YNo. R-4157-C except Order
‘o, (8) above relating to the allowable factor.

_ (11) That this order shall become effective at 7:00
to'clock a.m, March 1, 1980,

; (12) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
‘entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

s DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
.abqve designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
;”GFL CONSERVA?EQ&_DIVISION

A

/éoz D. » /_——

d// Director

£fa/
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Telegram called in December 12, 1979

In reference to Catclaw Draw Unit, Eddy County,

New Mexico, Cause 6751, this will advise you that
Inexco 0Oil Company, a non-operating working interest
owner in the subject unit, concurs in the petition
made by the unit operator, Tenneco 0il Company in
Cause 6751. The petition requests the Board's
consideration for a change in spacing.

Sincerely,

Sam S. Reed, Jr.
Area Landman

At A b S

N T Fe

A N T N N
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Examiner NHearing - Wedunesday - December 12, 1979 . bocket No, 45-79

CASE 6760: Application of Sun Oil Company for an unorthodox location, non-standard gas proration unit, infil}
findings, and simultancous dedication, Rooscvelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
causc, sccks approval for the unorthodox location of its State “AY" Uell No. 5, located in Unit E of
Section 36, Township 7 South, Range 35 Fast, Todd-Upper San Andres Gas Pool, to be simultancously
dedicated with its State "AY" Uell No. 3 in Unit F of Section 36 to a 160-acre non-standard gas pro-
ration unit comprising the NW/4 of Section 36. Also sought are findings that the proposed well is
necessary to cffectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so
drained by the existing unit well. :

CASE 6761: Application of Phillips Pctroleum Company for an unorthodox gas well location and approval of infill
drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the un-
orthodox location of an Atoka-Morrow rest well to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines
of Section 2, Township 24 South, Range 28 Fast; applicant further sceks a finding that the diilling
of said vell is necessary to eftectively and efficiently drain that portion of “the proration unit,
being the W/ 2 of said Section 2, which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 6762: Application of Joe Don Cook for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit disposal of
produced brine into an unlined surface pit located in Section 1, Township 19 South, Range 31 East,
Shugart Pool. .

CASE 6763: Application of Adams Exploration Company for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Lea
County, New Mexico. Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool underlying Section 16, Township 20 South, Range 36 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and West
lines of said Section 16, Also to be considered will be the cost of driliing and completing said
well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vieton., Alsc tc be considered will be the desigaation of applicant as operator of the well and a

charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
CASE 6729: (Continued from November 14, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Adams Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral imterests in the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying Section 16, Township 20 South, Range 36 Fast, North Osude-Morrow Cas
Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilied at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completirg said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as

well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the desig-
nation of applicant as operator of the vell and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6725: (Continued from November 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tenneco 0il Company for three non-standard gas proration units, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 291,23-acre non-standard gas
proration unit comprising the W/2 of Section 6 and the NW/& of Section 7, a 347.58-acre unit com~-
prisin{; the W/2 of Section 19 and the NW/4 of Section 30, and a 375.17-acre unit comprising the
SH/4 of Section 30 and the W/2 of Section 31, all in Township 29 North, Range 8 West, Basin-Dakota
Pool, each unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled .t a standard location thereon.

CASE 6751: (Continued from November 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Merieo.,, Application of Tenneco 01l Ccempany for the rescissfon of special pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the rescission of the special pool rules for the Catclaw
Draw-Morrow Gas Pool to provide for 320-acre spacing rather than 640 acres, In the absence of
objection, the pool rules will be rescinded and the pool placed on standard 320-acre spacing for
Pennsylvanian gas nools rather than the present 640-acre spacing.

CASE 6764: Application of Lee Crane for surface commingling, San Juan County, New Mcxico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the surface cormingling of undesignated Ojo Alanmo and Oswell-
Farmington production from his Martin Wells Nos, 1 and 3 located inm Section 34, Township 30 North,
Range 11 West,

CASE 6765: Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for an exception to Order No. R-111-A and an unorthodox well
location, Fddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an exception to the
casing-cementing rules of Order No. R-111-A to complete its Bass Federal Well No, 2 to be drilled at
an unorthodox location 1450 feet from the North line and 1850 feet from the West lire and its Bass
Federal Well No, 3 to be drilled in Unit D, both in Scction 6, Towaship 20 South, Range 31 East, by
setting surface casing in the '"Red Bed" section of the basal Rustler formation and production casing
at total depth. Both casing strings would have cement circulated to the surface,
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TENNECO OIL COMPANY
CALCULATED DRAINAGE AREAS

Areas Being Drained by Wells in the Catclaw Draw (Morrow) Pocl
Based on Reservoir Parameters and Well Performance

Per Acre Calculated Assigned f{"f‘
Volumetric BHP/Z Drainage Proration
Field/Well QGIP (MMCF) 0GIP {MMCF) Area (Acres) Unit (Acres)
CATCLAW DRAW {MORROW) MACE
CATCLAW DRAW UNIT 1Y 51.4 - 8,000 156 640 é080
COU NO. 2 31.5 14,100 448 640 13500
CDU NO. 4 31.5 11,000 350 60 (0850
CDU NO. 5 16.4 4,900 299 640 3470
CDU NO. 6 11.4 5,250 461 640 3s5)¢
COU NO. 7 12.7 5,250 414 60 3998
DU NO. 9 NCT CALCULATED DUE TO POOR LOG DATA 14500
© cou no. 11 18.3 320 18 540 3is
.~ NAN BET COM. NO. 1 27.8 9,500 342 640 Rs9s
ARCO FED. COM. NO. 1 10.6 440 42 640 Yrs

Average Drainage Area Per Well = 281 Acres
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Areas Being Drained by Wells in the Catclaw Draw (Morrow) Pool
Based on Reservoir Parameters and Well Performance

TENNECO OIL COMPANY
CALCULATED DRAINAGE AREAS

Per Acre Calculated Assigned ( -
. Volumetric BHP/Z Drainage Proration Syl !
Field/Wel 0GIP (MMCF) OGIP (MMCF) Area (Acres) Unit (Acres) . "\-'('f
CATCLAW DRAW (MORROW) v AR
CATCLAW DRAW UNIT 1Y 51.4 8,000 156 640 Loey
CDU NO. 2 31.5 14,100 448 -~ 640 FEIREY,
COU NO. 4 31.5 11,000 350 - 640 10,450
CDU NO. 5 16.4 4,900 299 640 2470
CDU NO. 6 11.4 5,250 461 640 CReIA
COU NO. 7 12.7 5,250 014 640 A
CDU NO. 9 NOT CALCULATED DUE TO POOR LOG DATA /4500
COU NO. 12 18.3 320 18 - 640 31s
NAN BET COM. NO. 1 27.8 9,500 42 . 640 S
ARCO FED. COM. NO. 1 10.6 440 42 640 S
/
Average Drainage Area Per Hé"ll = 281 Acres 2530
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TENNECO OIL COMPANY
RESERVOIR PARAMETERS
CATCLAW DRAW UNIT
CATCLAW DRAW (MORROM)

WELL POROSITY h, ft SW 69  Zi  Bgi (RCF/SCF)
CATCLAY DRAW UNIT 1Y .13 48 31 .60 .9145 .0036585
CDU NO. 2 .116 34 .32 .59 .9082 .0037119
CDU NO. 4 .102 35 .27 .60 9125 .0036056
CDU NO. 5 .08 30 41 .50 .8995 .0037598
COU NO. 6 .04 38 .36 .59 .9143 .0037178
CDU NO. 7 .072 31 .42 .59 ,9061 .0036796
CDU NO. 9 NOT CALCULATED DUE TO POOR»LOG DATA '
CDU NO. 11 .09 28 .36 .60 .9260 .0038415
NAN RET COM, NO, 1 .095 24 28 .61 9050 .0035428
ARCO FED. COM. NO. 1 .095 16 .40 .59 .9169 .0037581
; :'v»“‘f-.,d PEr/'l‘h
{




WELL

CATCLAW DRAW UNIT 1Y

CDU NO.
CDU NO.
CDU NO.
CbU NO.
CDU NoO.
CDOU NO.
CDU NO.

2

(Vo B N I e

i1

NAN BET COM. NO. 1

ARCO FED. COM. NO. 1

POROSITY  h, ft  SW
13 48 .31
A6 3 .3
doz 3 .27
.08 0 .4
.04 38 .36
072 3 .42

TENNECO OIL COMPANY
RESERVOIR PARAMETERS
CATCLAW DRAW UNIT
CATCLAW DRAW (MORROW)

Gg
.60
.59
.60
.59
.59
.59

NOT CALCULATED DUE TO POOR

.09

.095

.095

28

34

16

.36

.28

.40
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7i
.9145
.9082
9125
.8995
.9143
.9061
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0036585
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0036056
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Exanfner Hearing - Wednesday - November 28, 1979 Docket Ko. 44-79

-

CASE 6745: Application of llarvey )i, Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, iun the albove-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mincral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Pennsylvanian formations underlying the W/2 of Scection 28, Fouwnship 23 South, Range 24 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and tlie ‘allocation of the cost thercof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to he considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drillinp said well.

CASE 6746: Application of Yates Petroleun Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy
County, New Moexico. Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an order wnooling all mineral
interests in the Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian formations underlying the §/2 of Section 31, Township 18
South, Range 26 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet
from the South line and 1100 fect fron the West line of said Section 31. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the
designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said
well,

CASE 6747: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 23, Township 18
South, Range 25 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location in the
center of Unit P of said Section 23, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and com-
pleting said well and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6748: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox pas well location, Fddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the ahove~styled cause, sceks approval {or Lhe unorthodox location of its
Rio Pecos "MIH" Fed. Well No. 1, a Morrow test to be drilled 1980 feet from tiie South line and
1100 feet from the East line of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, the S/2 of said
Section 29 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6749: Application of Petro-Lewis Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Penrose Skelly,
Blinebry, and Drinkard production in the wellbore of its Warlick Well No. 3 located in Unit P of
Section 18, Township 21 Soutrh, Range 37 Fast.

CASE 6750: Application of COy-In-Action, Inc. for creation of a new carbon dioxide gas pool and special peol
rules, larding County, llew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the creation of the
North Bueyeros-Santa Rosa €02 Gas Pool comprising all or parts of Seetions 1; 2, 3, 10, 11, and 12,
Township 20 North, Range 30 East and Sections 20 thru 23 and 26 thru 35, Township 21 North, Range
30 East, and the promulgation of special rules therefor including a provision for l60-acre spacing
units with the option to drill on 40 acres, and with well locations as close as 330 fect to the
unit boundary.

CASE 6725: (Continued from Nevember 14, 1979, Examiner Rearing)
Application of Tenncco 0il Company for threc non-standard gas proration units, San Juan County, New
Mexico.” Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of a 291.23-acre non-standard gas
proration unit comprising the /2 of Scction 6 and the KW/4 of Scction 7, a 347,58-acre unit com-~
prising the ¥/2 of Scction 19 nud the M4/4 of Scction 30, and a 375.17-acre unit comprising the
SW/4 of Sectfon 30 and the W/2 of Section 31, all in Township 29 North, Range 8 West, Basin-Dakota
Pool, cach unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
F,fCAEE 6751: Application of Tenncco 0il Company for the rescission of special pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico,

R v —eAPplicant, in the albove-styled cause, seceks the rescission of the special pool rules for the Catclaw
Draw-Morrow Gas Pool to provide for 320-acre spacing rather than 64D acres. In the absence of
objection, the pool rules will be rescinded and the pool placed on standard 320-acre spacing for
Pennsylvanian gas pools rather than the present 640-acre spacing.

{(Reopenud and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6357 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order Wo. R-5853 which
order established tenporary special rules and repulations for the South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Pool,
with provisions for 80-acre spacing. All interested parties wmay appear and show cause why the
South Peterson-Pennsylvanian I'ool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.
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Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTENTION: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner

Re: CATCLAW DRAW - MORROW GAS POOL
RESCIND POOL RULES (CASE #€751)

Dear Mr. Stamets:

Pursuant to conversations had between Jim Strother, Division Production
Manager, Southwestern Division, Tenneco 0il Company, and yourself, on Novem-
ber 27, 1979, it is Tenneco 0il1 Company's understanding that the above styled
case has been continued for hearing from November 28, 1979 to December 12,
1979.

If the above is not the understanding with the Commission, please call
the undersigned collect and advise.

Very truly yours,
TENNECO 0IL CDMPANY
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STATE OF NEW MBEXICO . |
ENERGY AND MINLERALS DLEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

N . .
’

?IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
i;CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
. DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

{t CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6751

Order No. R-4157-C

APPLICATION OF TENNECO OIL
COMPANY FOR THE RESCISSION
OF SPECIAL POOL RULES, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

> 920
ORDER OF THE DIVISTON (jil

i This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 12
i1

|
|
|
|

' BY THE DIVISION:

t

1

!pivision Director, having considered the testimony, the record,
11

ﬂand the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
d

1 .
~in the premises,
FINDS:

!
!
i . .
% (1) That due public notice having been given as required

%by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

Isubject matter thereof.

(2) That by Order No. 4157, entered June 21, 1971, in

|
aCase No. 4548, the Division created and defined the Catclaw Draw-

!Jorrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, and promulgated special
{

onol rules therefor, which included a provision for 640-acre well

;SQacinq and proration units and specified well locations.

. {(3) That by Order No. R-4157-A, entered September 13, 1973,

“the Division extended said special pool rules, and by Order No.

%R-4157—B, entered October 22, 1974, continued said special pool
|

i

|

i
i
}
i
'
i
)

{

g19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter!'s
i
l NOW, on this day of _January » 1980 r the

ﬁrules in full force and effect until further order of the Division.:

i

!

P ‘
e A -
L e




—— !Z! THat tge applicant ln the instant case, Tenneco 0il

Company, seeks the rescission of the special pool rules for the

spacing and location of wells in the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool,
and seeks to have said pool governed by the provisions of Rule

104 C II(a) of the Division Rules and Regulations for gas pools of
Pennsylvanian age.

(5) That the evidence in this case indicates that the wells ip
the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool are not draining 640 acres as it
had been thought that they would, but that they are in fact draininT
somewhere between 281 acres and 353 acres.

* (6) ~That production from the Morrow formation in the subject
pool is from many separate pay stringers which vary greatly in
1Jareal extent and in permeability, porosity, and thickness, both
within individual stringers and between stringers.

(7) = That due to the variation in the areal extent and wv
; permeability, porosity, and thickness of the stringers, there is
considerable variation in thé amount of original gas in place tappefi
% by the various wells completed -in the subject pool, and also in
| the percent of such original gas in place under each well which mayl
be expected to be recoveréd by the well. 'u »
hh - (8) That due to the variation in the areal extent, permeability,
porosity, and thickness of the stfingers in the Morrow formation in
the subject pool, the existing wells (drilled on 640-acre spacing
and proration units) are not 2&#2222% to have encountered many of
the smaller stringers in the reservoir, nor are they expected in
all cases to effectively and efficiently drain the stringers which
they have tapped.

{9) That to reduce the size of the spacing and proration uniqs

in the subject pool from 640 acres to 320 acres would result in

numerous additional wells being drilled in the pool, and would

greatly enhance the chances of tapping all cf the productive

stringers in the reservoir, and could also imnrove the drainage of

poe gas from strlngerq prev;ously tapped by ex18t1ng wells.

(/o) 77«4 Yo wmtle
| Aéwi %& 44’&'
bunits Mwl % Hrere., k.

And Ahiiitine. MW a




(1) That according to the evidence submitted in this case,
approximately 2 billion cubic feet of additional gas may be
expected to be recovered by each additional well drilled as the
result of rescinding the existing pool rules and developina the
Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool on 320-acre well spacing and proration
units. '

(11) That the rescission of the Special Pool Rules for the
Catqaaw Draw-Morrcow Gas Pool as prommlgated by Division Orders
Nos. R-4157, R-4157-A, and R-4157-B is in the public interest and
will not cause but will prevent waste, and will not impair but
will protect correlative rights.

(13) That such rescission should take effect on March 1,
1980, and after that date the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool should
be governed by the provisions of Rule 104 C II(a) of the Division
Rules and Regulations.

(14) That the location of any well completed in or drilling

to the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool on or before

1980, which location is not in compliance with the aforesaid
Rule 104 C II(a) should be approved, and that each operator in the

pool should have 30 days after , 1980, in

which to file new plats for each of his wells, showing the
location of the well and dedicating thereto 320 acres, more or less,
comprising any two contiguous quarter sections of a single gcvern-
mental section.

(18) That the Texas 0il & Gas Corporation Catclaw Draw State
Com Well No, 1, located 660 feet from the South line and 6€0 feet
from the West line of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 26 East ]
NMPM, approved as an unorthodox location and subject to an allowable
factor of 0.35 for 640-acre spacing should receive an allowable
factor of 0.7q,if the W/2 of said Section 18 is dedicated to the
well under the @herein-approved 320-acire spacing, Any challenge

b soalti
to an,aczeage factor of 0.70 for said well should be the subject
matter of a separate case and should not be considqred as part

of Case No. 6751 nor as an attack on any part ofAOrder No. R-4157-¢

except that part ofAsaéd order a&& relates to sucﬁaaereage factor,




: amended to read in its entirety as follows:

- the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool as promulgated by Division Order

- No. R-1670-0 should be amended to read in its entirety as follows:

(16) That Rule 1 of the Special Rules and Regulations for
the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool as promulgated by Divisiocn
Order No. R-1670-0, and as amended by Order No. R-4157-B, should
be amended to read‘iq its entirety aé follows:

“RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted

-eesgéiiip!EfEG in the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool

or in the Morrow formation within one mile thereof

and not nearer to nor within the boupdaries of another

pool producing from the Morrow formation shall be

spaced, drilled, operated, and prorated in accordance

with the rules for the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool_

as set forth herein."

(14) That Rule 2 of the Special Rules and Regulations for

"RULE 2. Each well shall be located not closer
£han 660 feet to the nearest side boundary of the
dedicated tract nor closer than 1980 feet to the
nearest end boundary nor closer than 330 feet to any
quarter—-quarter section or subdivision inner boundary."
(1$) That Rule 9 of the aforesaid special rules should be
"RULE 9. A standard unit consisting of 320
acres shall be assigned an acreage factor of 1.00,
provided however, the acreage tolerances provided
in Rule 5(A) shall apply."”
(19) That Division Orders Nos. R-4157, R-4157-A, and R-4157-]
shoulid e rescinded.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
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() That Division Orders Nos. R-4157, R-4157-A, and

' R-4157-B are hereby rescinded.




(3) That the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool shall hereinafter
be governed by the provisions of ﬁule 104 C IT (a) of the |
. Division's Rules and Regulations.
{$) That Rule 1 of the Special Rules and Regulations for
E the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool as prdémulgated by Division
: Order No. R-1670-0 and amended by Division Order No. R-4571-B is
hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows:
"RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted
or recompleted in the Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool
or in the Morrow formation within one mile thereof
and not nearer to nor within the boundaries of anofher
- pool producing from the Morrow formation shall be
i spaced, drilled, o> z2rated, and prorated .in accordance
i with the rules for the Catclaw Draw Morrow Gas Pool
as set forth herein.”
; (§) That Rule 2 of the Special Rules and Regulations for
gﬁthe Catclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool as promulgated By Division Order
§§“9. R-1670-0 is hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows:
b "RULE 2, Each well shall be located not closer

than 660 feet to the nearest side boundary of the

dedicated tract nor closer than 1980 feet to the
nearest end boundary nor cleser than 230 focot to any
;' gquarter-quarter section or subdivision inner boundary."
(6) That Rule 9 of the aforesaid special rules is hereby
: amended to read in its entirety as follows:
"RULE 9. A standard unit consisting of 320
acres shall be assigned an acreage factor of 1.00,

provided however, the acreage tolerances provided

in Rule 5(A) shall apply.”
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(@) That the locations of all wells drilled and completed
. CoX U w7 !
in the Morrow Gas Pool are herehy approved,

() That the operator of each well in the Catclaw Draw

Morrow Gas Poo} shall have until ’ , 1988, to

file with the Artesia District Office of the Division new Forms
Lo ach of hisurtle,

. C-102, Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat“ showing thereon

~ the location of the well and the acreage dedicated thereto

pursuant to this order. Failure to so file such plats will

. subject the well to cancellation of allowable.

(?) That the Texas 0il and Gas Corporation Catclaw Draw

‘State Com Well No, 1, located 660 feet from the South line and

| 660 feet from the East line of Section 18, Township 21 South,
::Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, shall receive an

3 allowable factor of 0.70 effective March 1, 1980, provided Forms
%'C—lOZ have been filed for said well dedicating thereto the W/2

" of said Section 18.

¢8) That any challenge to the aforesaid allowable factor

;gof 0.70 for said Catclaw Draw State Com Well Wo. 1 shall be
. considered as a separate case by the Division and not as an
" attack on any part of Division Order No. R-4157-C except Order

. No. (8) above relating to the allowable factor.

(1¢) That this order shall become effective at 7:00

"o'clock a.m. March 1, 13980,

(12) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




